



Name: *ALI KHALEEL ALI TAHA*

Home Address: *JORDAN- AMMAN- MARJ AL HAMAM*

Resident: *KSA-TABUK- MOROJ AL AMIR-*

Cell Phone: *00966 58 296 1008*

Email: ali_taha44@yahoo.com

Date& Place of Birth: *July 17th 1964 Kuwait.*

Nationality: *JORDAINIAN*

Sex: *Male*

Marital Status: *Married*

Driving License - Valid

Personal

Information

Objective

An Electrical engineering graduated who is highly skilled and experienced Operations Management to plan, direct, coordinate and develop advice service operations, improving performance, productivity, quality and efficiency through the implementation of effective change management methods and strategies, Instrumental in developing and implementing overall business strategies consisting manufacturing, sales and marketing, procurement & logistics, human resource administration and finance. Stellar in reviewing and approving adequate plans for budget spending, planned outputs, labor, material and engineering efficiency, as well as heading up the product marketing and sales team to maximize company profitability and growth. Meticulous in driving operations in compliance with governmental guidelines and specifications for concrete. Involved in budget preparation and ensuring adherence to guidelines for ordering materials, and payroll control. Maintaining business records, reports, finances, as well as managed receivables, making deposits, ascertaining effective quality control.

Education

- * 1988-1993: Master Degree of Electrical engineering (Average GOOD), Engineering College: Zhitomir Institute for Engineering and Technology, Zhitomir, Ukraine.
- * 1982-1984: Diploma in Electrical Engineering (Average GOOD) AMMAN Polytechnic for practical Engineering. Final Exam Passed (Average GOOD)

Courses and Computer Skills

ALI TAHA
Ali_taha44@yahoo.com

- **Pneumatic Systems by FESTO held in Jordan 1994.**
- **A.R.L – Spectrometer metal testing and analyses held in Switzerland.**
- **MELSEC Application for Mitsubishi P.L.C Software programing Held in U.A.E with ABACUS Automation.**
- **Planning and Management Held in Jebel ALI.**
- **Construction materials analysis, aggregate, concrete and asphalt.**
- **M.S office.**
- **ISO 9000, 9001, 9002, 14000 Held in Jebel ALI**
- **HSE course Held in Jebel ALI.**
- **Communication Skills – CCC training centre – ABU DHABI**
- **Risk Management- CCC training centre – ABU DHABI**
- **Lead Team Implementer ISO 9001:2015 – Online Course.**

Experiences: -

Professional Experiences

- **Feb. 9th 2021 Joint Gulf Business Horizon as a Business Development Manager. For Cementitious products division.**
- **July 2016 up to 9th Feb. 2021: AL Khaleej Ready Mix- a Branch of Saleh, Abdullah & Hussain Alibrahim Group in Eastern Provence of Saudi Arabia- as a Plant Manager following all concrete supply operations, scheduling the flow of work as well as QA/QC, Maintenance schedule and spares.**
- **Al Faris group of industries- Saudi Arabia. Acting as deputy GM for Concrete Batching plant and workshops. 2013-Up to July 2016.**
- **VENCI –CCC JV in OMAN, DAM Project and Re-Inhabitation of Bridges, roads and Infra Structure for ASSELA RAS AL HAD. (2007-2013) Production Manager.**
- **AL QUDS Ready Mix Jordan- (2006-2007) Operations and Maintenance Manager.**
- **BOOM Construction and Contracting- Qatar. (2003-2005) Production Plants manager**
- **Rum Heavy Machinery and Equipment- Dubai- (2001-2003) Operations Manager**
- **WADE ADAMS Contracting, Dubai (1996-2001) Plant Engineer**
- **AEICO Foundry – Jordan, Irbid (1993-1996) Automation & Instruments maintenance supervisor.**

**Duties &
responsibilities**

1. Managing the concrete batching plants production with good knowledge of mix design and rectifications, crushers, asphalt plant operations, prepare the production programs, cost controlling and cost optimization, managing the plants staff. Reporting the DPR and compare with the contract progress with the project management. Follow up the preventive maintenance and protective maintenance, shutdowns, spares ordering. Mobilization and Demobilization of the plants and site.
2. Following the HSE requirements on site for safe work to achieve the goals without failures.
3. Design and Plan the required equipment to achieve the construction demands on time.
4. Organize with the Sales Department the required daily production to fulfill the customers required orders. Attending to the meetings for the project management and adding values to improve the work.
5. Designing and assembling Electrical controls for automating the plants for more workability, high efficient, better performance.
6. Team leading, timeframe respect, fully cooperative, self-motivated.

Major Projects

- Emirates Road, Mussafah-Sela'a Road, Umm SAEED- UDAID Road, Wadi Dhaiqa DAM Batching Plants and crushers, ALISCO Crusher and Asphalt Plants installation and commissioning.
- Supply concrete to several projects related to Ministry of Housing in AL FORSAN district –DAMMAM, SPARK, and so many other projects in Eastern Region.

Activities

- Driving Business Growth by building and managing a team, managing resources, optimising processes and driving efficiency.
- Direct involving in daily production aspects.
- Managing and supervising daily activities and insure highest efficiency and performance for equipment and staff.
- Optimizing costs of production, maintenance and manpower.
- Manage Operational Budgets, ensuring efficient utilization of resources.
- Manage strategic partnerships with suppliers and vendors, ensuring their compliance with the company's needs and demands.

Skills	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Lead Team Implementing for QMS ISO 9001:2015.• QA, QC Procedure Implementing.• ACI Member, with a very good connection with KFUPM R&D Head.• Concrete issues and admixtures, Cement and Cementitious Material, Green Concrete professional.• Concrete Pump Seminar, Batching Plant expert, plant calibration and troubleshooting.• Training and Instructions Course in Concrete Pump Technology at Putzmeister company in GERMANY.• Visibility study and risk assessment. KPMG UK.• Studying all expected risks for sites and equipment. CCC certificate as a professional in risk management.
Languages	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Arabic (Mother Language),• English (V. Good) in reading, writing.

I Declare that all information above are correct.

ALI TAHA

Ali_taha44@yahoo.com